Priscilla Ramlall

S
From: Madere Liebenberg <madere@owk.co.za> ' |
Sent; Wednesday, 20 November 2024 17:10
To: Dudu Mbele; Janetta Luttig
Cc: Priscilla Ramlall; Liesl Janse van Rensburg; Michael Siebert
Subject: RE: Exports
Hi Dudu,

Please remove
12845692 Ultra Ladysmith
12845693 Salford Wholesalers

These are direct loads that will be delivered by us and not through Liquor Runners.
| accidently included it in your export, as | was not aware of these.

MADERE LIEBENBERG
DISTRIBUTION ADBMINISTRATOR

+27 54 337 8800
FAX +27 54 332 4408
i +27 76 177 8911
madere@owk.co.za

BV ANYINSS.Com

~ % YOUR MOMENT.
-,2 ? OV TR WINT .

From: Dudu Mbele <dudu@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 5:06 PM
To: Madere Liebenberg <madere@owk.co.za>; Janetta Luttig <salesl@owk.co.za>

Cc: Priscilla Ramlall <priscilla@Irsa.co.za>; Liesl Janse van Rensburg <weskaap@owk.co.za>; Michael Siebert

<michael@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: Exports

Hi Madere

Extract is right now please advise below invoice is appear on the extract.

12845692 Ultra Ladysmith
12845693 Salford Wholesalers

Kind regards

Dudu



From: Madere Liebenberg <madere@owk.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 16:56
To: Dudu Mbele <dudu@lrsa.co.za>; Janetta Luttig <salesl@owk.co.za>

Cc: Priscilla Ramlall <priscilla@Irsa.co.za>; Liesl Janse van Rensburg <weskaap@owk.co.za>
Subject: RE: Exports

Hi Dudu,
Please see if this works now?
Kind regards,

MADERE LIEBENBERG

HETHISBUTION ADRINISTRATOR

B +27 54 337 8800
’ +27 54 332 4408
+27 76 177 8911
madere@owk.co.za
Grangariverwings.com

From: Dudu Mbele <dudu@®@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 4:33 PM

To: Janetta Luttig <sales1@owk.co.za>

Cc: Priscilla Ramlall <priscilla@Irsa.co.za>; Madere Liebenberg <madere@owk.co.za>; Liesl Janse van Rensburg
<weskaap@owk.co.za>

Subject: RE: Exports

Hi Janetta

Please resend an extract attached is incorrect.

Kind regards
Dudu

From: Janetta Luttig <salesl@owk.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 16:02

To: Dudu Mbele <dudu@lrsa.co.za>

Cc: Liesl Janse van Rensburg <weskaap@owk.co.za>
Subject: RE: Exports

Hi Dudu

Please see attached for Friday delivery &



Thank you
Have a nice day.

JANETTA LUTTIG

SDEHNISTRASIE f TELESALES

+27 54 337 8800

4 +27 54 332 4408
CELL +27 78 851 9762
£-mail  salesl@owk.co.za

WWW. orangeriverwings.com
" : T

From: Janetta Luttig <salesl@owk.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 16:16
To: Janetta Luttig <salesl@owk.co.za>
Subject: RE: Exports

Jammer vorige excel export wil nie korrek import nie. Ek stuur net weer

JANETTA LUTTIG

GTRABIE I TELESALES
EL +27 54 337 8BCO
FAX +27 54 332 4408
CELE +27 78 851 9762

E-mail  salesl@owk.co.za

WWW. Orangeriverwings.com

YOUR MOMENT,
(IR WINT.

From: Janetta Luttig

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2024 15:45
To: Dudu Mbele <dudu@Irsa.ce.za>
Subject: Exports

Hi Dudu
Please see attached for Thursday delivery. Thank you.

Have a nice day.

JANETTA LUTTIG



ADMINIBTRASIZ / TELESALES

£ +27 54 337 8800
FAX +27 54 332 4408
! +27 78 851 9762
Gzt salesl@owk.coza
Www.orangeriverwines.com

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in
nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy
this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or
destroy the original message. Any views of this communication are those of the sender except where
the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa with Registered Office
at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the
recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to
protect information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss,
damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files
which are attached to this e-mail message.



